























Carson City Planning Division FOR OFFICE USE ONLY: REC E IV E D

2621 Northgate Lane, Suite 62 - Carson City NV 89706
Phone: (775) 887-2180 - E-mail: plandept@ci.carson-city.nv.us

AUG 2 7 2009
FILE# HRC -09 - 0} 4

ON CITY
CROPERTY OWNER HISTORIC RESOUREES Y . .
510 Partnership COMMISSION
MAILING ADDRESS, CITY, STATE, ZIP
510 W. Fourth Street, Carson City, NV 89703 FEE: None
PHONE # FAX #
E-MAIL ADDRESS 775-882-0257 SUBMITTAL PACKET
rcrowe”@kcnwaw'com O Application Form with signatures o
Name of Person to Whom All Correspondence Should Be Sent O 12 Completed Application Packets-Application form,
APPLICANT/AGENT PHONE # maps, supporting documentation
(1 Original + 11 Copies)
Robert L. Crowell 775-884-8300 O CD containing application data (pdf format)

O Documentation of Taxes Paid-to-Date

MAILING ADDRESS, CITY, STATE ZIP

510 W. Fourth Street, Carson City, NV 89703 Application Reviewed and Received By:
PHONE# 775-884-8308 FAX# 775-882-0257 _
Submittal Deadline: See attached HRC application submittal

£-MAIL ADDRESS rcrowell@kcnvlaw.com schedule.

Project's Assessor Parcel Number(s): Street Address ZIP Code
003-126-03 510 West Fourth Street 89703

Project’s Master Plan Designation Project's Current Zoning Nearest Major Cross Street(s)

RO Minnesota St & Thompson St.

Briefly describe the work to be performed requiring HRC review and approval. In addition to the brief description of your project and proposed use, provide
additional page(s) to show a more detailed summary of your project and proposal. NOTE: The Historic District Ordinance and Historic District Design
Guidelines, as well as Policy Statements, are available in the Planning Division to aid applicants in preparing their plans. If necessary, attach additional
sheets.

See attached sheet.
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Does the project require action by the Planning Commission or the Board of Supervisors? OYes 3XNo If Yes, please explain:

Will the project involve demolition or relocation of any structure within or into the Historic District? KKes O No If Yes, please describe:

The existing signage would be removed.

Reason for project: See attached sheet.

SUPPORTING DOCUMENTATION

Each application requires 12 copies, folded to 8 % x 11 inches, of quality site plan and drawings showing work to be performed
on the subject project which requires HRC approval. Basically, this is any work which will affect the exterior of any structure
and any modifications to the site, i.e., fences, walls, or major landscaping. The name of the person responsible for preparation
of the plans and drawings shall appear on each sheet.

Attached is a Plan Checklist to aid preparation of plans and architectural drawings. Itis understood that all checklistitems will
not be included in all projects. The list is intended to give the applicant an idea of the breadth of review by the Commission
on those items which are included in the subject project. Photographs can be used for illustration and discussion, but are not
acceptable as substitutes.

Owner’isynature A@cant's/Agent’s Signaturé” N
510 Partnership Robert L. Crowell,
Owner’s Printed Name Applicant’s/Agent’s Printed Name
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HISTORIC RESOURCES COMMISSION APPLICATION

Property Owner
510 Partnership

Property Location
510 West Fourth Street
Carson City, NV 89703

Briefly describe the work to be performed requiring HRC review and approval. The
building located at 510 W. Fourth was built in 1906 and renovated in 1985. It is owned by
Robert L. Crowell, et al doing business as 510 Partnership. It is leased to the law firm of
Kaempfer Crowell Renshaw Gronauer & Fiorentino. The tenant wishes to change the lawn sign
identifying this business. A drawing of the proposed signage is attached. This drawing was
prepared by Peter Wilday, Architect, and his company, Wilmac Construction, will be doing the
construction and installation of the sign. The sign on the schematic shows a height of 6.5 feet
that will be reduced to 6 feet. The attached drawing also show the architectural basis for this
sign to be compatible with the 1906 design standards. The schematic also shows bronze raised
letters — this will be changed from bronze metal to bronze-colored raised letters, probably of

wood or some material less expense than bronze but of similar visual impact.

Reason for project. There has been a name change of the law firm renting this building. When
the tenant looked to relettering the sign, our architect suggested that we not only move the sign
farther west of the existing sign, but that we make a sign that fits with the period architecture of
the building. A photograph of the inspiration for the sign is also attached. This photograph is
found at page 89 of the Green & Green Architectural Digest that discusses architectural designs
of the period and in particular, the Corinthian columns found on the porch of our existing

building.

HRC Application for new sign 8 09.doc
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‘inthrop B. Fay house, 1898.

loward Longley final design, 1897

It was just this kind of eclecticism that reflected the tastes of many
a client at che turn of the century and was frequendy rejected by
the few young architects who, like the Greenes, possessed genuine
courage and convictions.

u The rejection of the Fenyes commission did not free the Greenes
from the pressures of other clients who were caught up in the
popular styles of the day. Although their own work showed a
progressive interest in the Shingle style and the work of H. H.
Richardson, which they had encountered during their respective
apprenticeships in Boston, their fourth year of practice brought in

wealthier clients, and the stylistic pressures on them continued.

The Winthrop B. Fay House, 1898

Typical of these larger commissions was the 1898 design for
Winthrop B. Fay, a complex combination of disparate styles from
Queen Anne to Colonial Revival. Wrapped in a simple horizontal
clapboard siding, the exterior materials belied the variety of
semicircular windows balanced by an octagonal tower at each end
of a central entry portico. Above, in the third-level gable, was

a Palladian window with French doors opening onto a narrow
balcony with a heavy balustrade in deep relief. All that held

the variety of stylistic elements together was the strength of its
bold roof form.

u Throughout the mid years of the Greenes’ first decade of work,
it was the strength of their powerful roof forms that brought order
to their complex historical design expressions. This was true of
both the earlier Longley house and the later Swan house, where a
mixture of historical styles resulted from a combination of client
demands and the brothers’ classical training at MiT. While

they were uncomfortable with the criteria of the times, such
commissions kept the office going until they were able to develop
more clearly their own feelings and the direction of their own
architectural work. As students at MIT they had considered the
teaching of classical styles illogical and distasteful. The Manual
Training School, with its emphasis on the relationships of design,
form and character to materials, tools and craft had had far

more influence on their thinking. Even so, it was difficult for the

young architects to buck the prevailing tastes of the day.

The Howard Longley House, 1897

The Longleys were relatives of the Greenes and had had much to
do with Dr. and Mrs. Greene’s decision to move from Saint Louis
to Pasadena. The Longleys and the Greenes spent much time
together, so it was not surprising that they should choose Charles
and Henry as their architects. The closeness of the two families
probably accounts for the fact that the Longleys abandoned a
complete set of detailed ink-and-linen construction drawings for
a more simplified design proposed by Charles and Henry. Their
first design represented an eclectic mixture of historical styles,
including a Mission-style parapet over an attic dormer. Altogether
the design was almost humorous and undoubtedly disturbing to

Charles and Henry.




‘onymous oil painting of the

slter for Viewlovers, 1g07.

Shelter for Viewlovers, 1907

Concurrent with the construction of the Cole house was that of
the Shelter for Viewlovers buile upon the crest of Monk Hill, with
a panorama of the entire San Gabriel Mountains, foothills, and
surrounding valleys, a panorama of a land that had made possible
the evolution of the Greenes’ most personal architectural and
artistic expression. Becween 1903 and 1907 Charles and Henry
Greene developed their interpretation of the principles of the Arts
and Crafts movemenr, applied those concepts to the California
landscape, and surrounded themselves with extraordinarily gifred
craftsmen. In so doing they developed a following and influenced
other architects and a broad spectrum of architectural thought.
Their works appeared in significant national architectural

publications. With their designs they had created an architecture

that endowed the inexpensive house with grace and dignity

and gave a new direction to domestic architecture. It was this
appropriateness, simplicity, and quality that appealed to those of
taste and wealth who would soon be providing the unlimited
budgets and artistic freedom to make possible the extraordinary
artistry of the masterworks. But while artention would always be
focussed on the exceptional commissions of the next few years,
the source of the Greenes’ inspiration lay in these four preceding
years, when they were encouraged by an enlightened clientele to

experiment with new ideas, new materials, and new methods.




